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Development Services Memo

To: Council

From: Sherwin Meloney
Subject: Sign By-law Amendment
eDocs or File ID: DM 128045 and 128046
Meeting Date: October 22, 2024
Purpose:

That the Council of the Township of Woolwich consider a memorandum from Development
Services dated October 22, 2024, regarding amendments to Sign By-law No. 35-2015, to
enact the proposed amendments by means of the by-law as attached in Appendix A.

Background / Comments:

On April 23, 2024, the Township Comprehensive Zoning Bylaw No. 26-2024 was passed,
which introduced several new zoning classifications. To align these new zoning
classifications with the current Sign Bylaw, an amendment to Section 4.2 of the Sign By-
law is needed.

Development Services is requesting that Council direct Staff to amend Sign By-law No. 35-
2015, Section 4.2, which contains amendments to the Zones in which Signs shall only be
permitted within the Township of Woolwich. These changes are minor and technical in
nature, and do not impact the overall intent of the Sign By-law.

Attachments:

1. Appendix A — By-law XX-2024 — Sign By-law Amendments.
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